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NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty-Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Members of INDO
ASIA FINANCE LIMITED will be held on Monday 25" September, 2017 from 11.00 a.m. at Shankar
Business Space, No. 5/4, Nana Street, T. Nagar, Chennai - 600017 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance sheat, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Elow
Statement for the year ended 31% March, 2017, as at that date and the Reports of the Directors
and Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Swapna P Kochar (DIN: 02262562), who retires by
rotation, and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

To appoint M/s. Rajarathinam & Associates (FRM:0111355), Chartered Accountant, having office
at GaA, Meenakshi Flats, No.25, Mannar Street, T.Nagar, Chennal - 500017 as auditors of the
company in place of retiring auditor Mr. M. Ramakrizshnan {(M.No.012527) whose term ends with
the conclusion of this A.G.M., to hold office for a period of 1 year from the conclusion of this
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the Annual General Mesting to be held for the
Financial year ended 31% March, 2018, and the remuneration to be fixed by the Board of
Directors in consultation with the Auditor.

SPECIAL BUSIMNESS:

a.

RATIFICATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF MANAGING DIRECTOR

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resalution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 136, 203 and other applicable provisions; if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Padham | Challani be and is hereby appointed as the Managing
Director of the company for a period of two years up to 31 March, 2018."

“FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Swapna P Kochar, Director be and is hereby authorized to take
such steps as may be necessary for obtaining approvals, statutory or otherwise, in relation to
the above and sign and execute all applications, documents and writings that may be required,
on behalf of the Company and generally to do all acts, deeds and things that may be necessary,
proper, expedient or incidental for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid Resalution ™
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MNOTES:

10.

11

12

13,

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting”) is entitled
to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a
member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy shouid, however, be deposited at
the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of
the Meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying woting rights. A
member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other
person or shareholder.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are
requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business
to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto,

Members are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual Report to the
Meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Motice and the Statement are open for
inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days, except
saturdays, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from
Tuesday the 19" September, 2017 to Monday the 25" September, 2017 (both days inclusive} for the
purpose of ensuing Twenty Sikth Annual General Meeting.

Members are hereby requested to send all correspondence. concerning transfers, transmissions,
subdivision, consolidation of shares or any other share related matters and/or change in address to
the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

Members desiring to have any clarification on account are requested to write to the Company at an
early date 50 a5 to enable the Company keep the information ready.

Members whe have not yet encased their dividend warrants for previous years are advised to
forward such warrants to the company for revalidation. Pursuant to the provision of section 2054
read with section 205C of the Companies Act. 1956, dividend, which remains unclaimed for a pericd
of seven years, will be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund of the Central
Government.

The SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in
securities market, members holding shares in electronic forms are therefore requested to submit
the PAN to their Depositories Participant with whom they are maintaining their DEMAT accounts.
Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN deétails to the Compawfﬂl_ﬁ:‘trar
and Transfer Agents.

Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate any change in their address or
bank mandates to their depository participants with whom they are maintaining their DEMAT
accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the
Company/Registrar and Transfer Agents.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in Corporate Governance” by allowing
paperiess compliances by the Companies and has issued circulars stating that service of
MNotice/Documents including Annual Report can be sent by E-mail to its members. To support this
Green Initiative of the Government in full measure, members who have not registered their E-mail

3>




INDO ASIA FINANCE LIMITED 2016-2017

addresses, so far, are requested to register their E-mail addresses, in respect of electronic holding
with the Depository through their concerned Depository Participants. Members who hold shares in
physical form are requested to register their E-mail 10s with M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Limited,
“Subramanian Buildings”, 1, Club House Road, Chennai-600 D02,

14. Members who are holding shares in more than one folio under physical form may approach the

Company's Share Transfer Agents for consolidation with respective details.
B

15. In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Act and the Rules framed there under, the

Members are provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the e-voting
services provided by NSDL, on all resolutions set forth in this Notice.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

(it The voting period begins on 22" September, 2017 {from 9 a.m.) and ends on 24" September,
2017 (till 5 p.m.), During these period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in Dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Monday 18™ September, 2017
may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by COSL for voting
thereafter.

{ii}  The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www evotingindia.com.
(iii}  Click on Shareholders.
{ivi  Now Enter your User ID

a. For COSL:16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP |D followed by & Digits Client 1D,

€. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company,

(v}  Mextenter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
{vi) M you are holding shares in Demat form and had logged on to wiww evotingindia.comand voted

on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii}  If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat FﬁFm:lthsEalEurm 23

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable

for both Demat shareholders as well as physical sha reholders)

= Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8
digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.(Sequence number has been
provided as Serial Number [SLNO.) in the Address Labal

* Incase the sequence number is less than & digits enter the applicable numbier
of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL
letters. Eg, If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter
RAQO0D00O01 in the PAN Field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your Demat account or in the company records

| Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your Demat account Drmthe company
Bank records for the said Demat account or folio.
Details | ® Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details

for the said Demat account or folio in dd/mm/yvyy format.

are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id
/ folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentionad in instruction,
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(wiii)
(i)

{x)
(i)
(i)

(it}
{xiv)

[xv)
[awi}
(i)

[awiii)

i}

After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in Demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new passwaord field.
Kindly nate that this password is to be also used by the Demat holders for voting for resolutions
of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-
voting through COSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any
other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name= on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO® for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selacting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “0K", else to change your vote,
click an "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote,

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed o modify your vota,
You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option
on the Voting page.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password& enter the details as prompted by the system.
Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are
required 1o log on to www.evotingindia.comand register themselves as Corporate.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user should be created using
the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the acoount(s) for
which they wish to vote on,

The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

& scanned copy of the Board Resclution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favor of the Custadian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer
to verify the same.,

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions ("FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section
or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com,
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1E. Brief resume of Director proposed to be appointed / re-appointed as required under Clause 49 of

the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges is given below:

DIRECTORS ) L g -y
Mame Mr. Padham J Challani | Ms. Swapna P Kochar :
Date of Birth & Age 10/01/1955 (62 years) 30/12/1982 (34 years) |
Nationaiitg_ Im:fijpn L Indian
Date of Appointment on 29/01/2010 04/03/2016
the Board | S
| Qualifications B.5c B.com
::E:I‘trse in functional Business and Finance Business and Finance
No. of Shares held s 1,10,100 __3.46,806
| Mumber of Directorship
held In other Companies Iz 2
asondate = 0000 | B
Chairman/Member of the |
Committees of the Board
of other Companies in Nit Nil
which he is Director as on
I date i b - e
PAN _ AEKPC1816N AFEPIST14M
By Order of the Board
For Indo Asia Finance Limited
Sd/-
V. Raj Kumar
Company Secretary
29" May, 2017

Registered Office
MNo.15, New Giri Road,
T. Nagar, Chennai- 17
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Explanatory Statement:
(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)
Item Mo.3- RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

The term of the existing auditor Mr. N.Ramakrishnan [M.No.012527), ends with the conclusion of this
A.G.M. Therefore, Board proposes to appoint M/s.Rajarathinam & Associates as the new auditors of the
Company.

M/s.Rajarathinam & Associates (FRN:0111355), Chartered Accountant has been appointed as auditor in
this Annual General Meeting for a period of 1 year till 21° March, 2018

ltem No.4 - REGULARISATION OF APPOINTMENT OF MANAGING DIRECTOR

Mr, Fadham J Challani was appointed as Managing Director at the Board Meeting held on 13" February,
2017 under Section 196 & 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 for a period of 2 (Two) years up to 31
March, 2018,

A brief profile of the Director is given in the notes given abova.

By Order of the Board
For Indo Asia Finance Limited

5d/-
V. Raj Kumar

Company Secretary
29 May, 2017

Registered Office
Mo.15, New Giri Road,
T. Magar, Chennai- 17
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To the Members,

The Directors have great pleasure in presenting their 27" Annual Report along with the
audited financial statement for the financial year ended 31* March, 2017.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial Results of the Company for the year ended 31* March, 2017 are
summarized below:

SI.No. | Particulars ; Current  Fin. | Previous  Fin. |
Year-ended 31% | Year-ended 31% |
March, 2017 March, 2016
(i) | Revenue from operations (nef) | 38,80,592 55.97,535 |
(i) |Otherincome L T 3404757| 2244570 |
| (iii) | Total Income | 7285349|  178,42,105 |
{iv) | Operating Expenditure 1,12,24.046 1,84,46.833 |
| (v) | Profit before Interest, Depreciation ~ (39,38.697) (1 DEM?EB}
and Amortisation and Tax
" (Vi) | Finance Costs (naf) ) 26,85,243 91,78.418 |
(vii) | Depreciation and Amortisation ~ 15,88.872 | 16,10,809 |
(viil) | Profit before Taxes ' (82,12,813) (2,13,93,955) |
" (ix) | TaxExpenses =l 1 e
a) Current Tax NIL T s v L |
- b) Deferred Tax (2,17.5186) | (2,12,945)
| (x) | Net Profit (or) Loss for the Year (79,95,297) |  (2,11,81,010) |
' '{xi} Balance Bruu-ghl Forward from ~7a NIL NIL
Previous Year
q{xi'r] Amount Available for Appropriation [TBTBE,EBT} (2,11,81,010)
Appropriations X - TR |
(a) | Interim Dividends on Equity Shares T R NIL
" (b) | Tax on Dividends NIL NIL
(c) | Transferto General Reserve | “NIL MIL
{d) | Transfer to Special Reserve T TS e ML |
 (e) | Balance carried to Balance Sheet |  (79,95,297) {2,11,81,010)
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PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

During the year, your Company registered a total income of Rs.72,85 349/- against previous
year Rs. 78,42 105/~ Your Company registered a Net Loss after Tax of Rs. 7985297/- as
compared to previous year Met Loss of Rs. 2,11,81,010/-

DIVIDEND

In order to conserve the liguid resources for the development of business of the
Company and to enhance Shareholders’ value, your Directors have not recommended
any Dividend for the period ended 31.03.2017.

During the financial year ended 31.03.2017, the Company had transferred the
cutstanding matured (7 years expired) undaimed dividend amounting Rs. 1.53 Lakhs o
[EPF account on 09.02.2017 in accordance with the provision of Companies Act, 2013.
As on date the company does not hold any unclaimed dividends / deposits.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve during the Financial
Year.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted Public Deposits during the period. The Company has
repaid all eadier Deposits in June 2012. Your Company is taking steps to convert its
status from Deposit Taking Company to Non-Deposit Taking Company with the REI
regulatory.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SEC.186

The company did not give any Loan or Guarantee or provided any security or make
investment covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Appointment and Re-designation

The Board has re-designated Mr. PADHAM J CHALLANI as Managing Director of the
Company w.e.f. 13.02.2017, under the category of KMP.




INDO ASIA FINANCE LIMITED 2016-2017

Details of change in Director & KMPs during the year are tabled below:

Name of Director/ Date of Date of
Key Managerial Designation Appointment Changes-in-
Personnel o designation
= - Appointed as 13/02/2017
Mr. Padham J Challani i Director wef. | (as Managing
o] 20/01/2010 Director)

_____ Appointed as an| 20/09/2016
Mrs. Swapna P Kochar | Woman Director | Additional Director (as Direcior in
- w.ef. 04/03/2016. | 26" A.G.M)

Mr. V. Raj Kumar bompany 01/05/2017 NA.

_ : - Secretary | _ _

Mr. J.K. Abdul Manaf | ChiefFinancial | o050, N.A
o =i Officer el i

Declaration by Independent Directors

The Company has received necessary declarations from each Independent Director
under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that they meet the criteria of
independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act. 2013 and
Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulafions,
2015,

BOARD MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

During the period from 01* April, 2016 to 31* March, 2017 - Four Board Meetings were
convened and held, the details of which are given below.

 Date of Board Meeting Names of Directors who attended the meeting

i Padham J Challani, N.Subramanian, Lakshmi Narasimha Rao,
A May; 20s | Swapna P Kochar

| Padham J Challani, N.Subramanian, Lakshmi Marasimha Rao,
Swapna P Kochar

09" November, 2016 | N.Subramanian, Lakshmi Narasimha Rao, Swapna P Kochar

Padham J Challani, N.Subramanian, Lakshmi Narasimha Rao,
Swapna P Kochar, J.K. Abdul Manaf (w.ef. 13-02-2017)

08" August, 2016

| 13" February, 2017
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DETAILS OF COMMITTEES AND THEIR MEETINGS

The Board has three primary committees namely, Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. The Composition
of the primary Committees and their meeting dates are given below:

! Name of the
|

Details of Meetings held during the year

Committee Cﬂtﬂposition |
*N Subramaniam. 4 megtings were held during the pericd on the
following dates:-
it Committee | "Lakshmi
R e Narashnr-:a Rao o 24" May, 2016
- it 09" Aug, 2016
Padham J Challani | & pg" Nov, 2016
| = 13" Feb, 2017 P
*N Subramaniam, |2 Meetings were held during the period on the
Nomination an . i o
Hemuneraﬁi nd ;ql‘ﬁcsm - ! fullr:m::g dates:
Commilitee ashma Rao, e 2 7 May, 2016
Padham J Challani | * 13 Feb, 2017
Stakehoiders' | N Subramaniam, i1Hr-.:'h=,r_xating t:re-re held during the period on the
Relationship & | "Lakshmi CHEIINg e
Risk Management | Marashma Rao, o 24" May, 2016
COmMESE | PadnamJChalani| gl
*MN Subramaniam, |1 Meeting were held during the period on the
e . foliowing dates:-
. Lakshmi
C3R Comm
ittee | Marashma Rao, = 24" May, 2016
| Padham.J Challani DA, : L IS
_ "N Subramaniam, |1 Meeting were held during the period on the
Vigil Mechanism *Lakshimi following dates:-
Commitiee g
! | Narashma Rao, o 24" May, 2016
| Padham J Challani _cad’ ¥ bl
| *M Subramaniam, |1 Meeting were held dunng the perncd on the
| Health Safety & “| akshmi following dates:-
| Women Protection . s
Commitisa MNarashma Rag, = 24" May, 2016
Lo | Padham J Challani | zopce oty 8
*N Subramaniam, |1 Meeting were held during the period on the
Independent following dates:-

Directors Meeting

“Lakshmi
Marashma Rao,

= 24" May, 2016

*Mr. N. Subramaniam and Mr. Lakshmi MNarashma Rao are the Non - Execufive Independent

Directors
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COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

| — 1| Numberof | == SE R L
Mame and | Board | Number of | Number of |
| Designation Category Meetings | Whether Directorships | Committee

ofthe | | during the | attended |in Companies | positions held |

Director year ended | last AGM | BELLPs in other Public
| | 31.03.2017 | | Companies

| | Held | mmad] Yes ! No |_-Ghaim'|ar1l Memberi Gha’lnnarJ Mamber|

pagam 3| Pomerem | | | — T 1.
Challani Executive 4 3 Yes | B 6 - | --
CHAIRMAN |  Director | | | | | |
N 'l_ﬂb'r?Ei}écuﬁe_ R Ja v [ B _‘| *| ]——|
|5ul:rra:mn'|an lnde_pendent 4 | 4 Yes - |1 1 -
o o) | Dieor 11 g T L | o |
| Lakshrmi Mon-Executive | | |
Naashma | Independent | 4 | 4 L ovee | = | @ [TEEEE
Rao Director | | J_
et T | - [
s Do iy Wl e | s |

Details of recommendations of Audit Committee which were not accepted by the
Board along with reasons

During the year the Board of Directors has considered all the recommendations made
by the Audit Commitiee and has accepted and carried out the recommendations
suggested by the Committes to its satisfaction. Hence there are no recommendations
unaccepted by the Board of Directors of the Company during the year under review.

DETAILS OF POLICIES DEVELOPED BY THE COMPANY
(i) Nomination and Remuneration Policy

The Company has formulated the Momination and Remunsration Policy in compliance
with Section 178 of the Companies Act. 2013 read along with the applicable mules
thereto. The objective of this policy is to ensure

. The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate directors of the guality required fo mun the company
successiully;

. Relationship of remuneration o performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks,; and

«12»
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« Remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
involves a balance with short and long-term performance objectives appropriate
to the working of the company and its goals

This policy is being governed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
comprising of three members of the Board, out of whom two were Non-Executive and
Independent Directors and one Executive Director. The policy lays down the standards
to be followed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee with respect 1o the
appointment, remuneration and ewvaluation of Directors and Key Management
Personnel.

(ii) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the
company

The Company has formulated the Nomination and Remuneration Policy in compliance
with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules
thereto. This policy governs the criteria for deciding the remuneration for Direciors and
Key Management Personnel. It is affirmed that the remuneration to Directors and Key
Management Personnel is being fixed based on the criteria and parameters mentioned
in above mentioned policy of the Company.

{iii) Risk Management Policy

The Board of Directors of your Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy which
details the procedures to be followed by the Company with regard to risk management.
The Board evaluates and reviews the risk factors associated with the operations of the
Company and recommend to the Board the methods to mitigate the risk and advise
from time to time various measures to minimizing the risk and monitor the risk
management for the Company.

(iv) Whistle-Blower Policy — Vigil Mechanism

The Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and
legal conduct of business operations. To maintain these standards, the Company
encourages its employees who have concemns about suspected misconduct o come
forward and express these concerns without fear of punishment or unfair treatment. A
Vigil (Whistle Blower) mechanism provides a channel to the Employees and Directors 1o
report to the management concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud
or violation of the Gode of Conduct or Policy. The mechanism provides for adequate
safeguards against victimization of employees and directors o avail of the mechanism
and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Board/Chairman of the Audit
Committee in exceptional cases.

(13>
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In line with the statutory requirements, the Company has formulated a Whistie Blower
Poliey/Vigil Mechanism, which covers malpractices and events which have taken place /
suspected to have taken place, misuse or abuse of authority, fraud or suspected fraud,
violation of company rules, manipulations, negligence causing danger to public health
and safety, misappropriation of monies, and other matters or activity on account of
which the interest of the Company is or is likely to be affected.

EVALUATION OF BOARD, COMMITTEE AND DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, an annual performance
evaluation of the performance of the Board, the Directors individually as well as the
evaluation of the working of the Board Committees was carried out based on the criteria
and framework adopted by the Board.

The Independent Directors evaluation was done with main focus on their adherence to
the Corporate Govemance practices and their efficiency in monitoring the same. They
are also being evaluated on various parameters viz., active participation in strategic
planning, fiduciary responsibilities, participation in Board and Committee meetings, etc.
The performance evaluation of the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the
entire Board of Directors (excluding the Director being evaluated) and they have
expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process which considered their
commitment and the exercise of their responsibiliies in the best interest of the
Company.

NAMES OF COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME OR CEASED TO BE ITS
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES DURING THE
YEAR.

No companies has become or ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies during the vear,

AUDITORS
Statutory Auditors

The tenure of existing auditor Mr. N.Ramakrishnan (M.No.012527), ended on 31%
March, 2017. Therefore, the Board proposes to appoint M/s. Rajarathinam & Associates
as the new auditors of the Company.

M/s.Rajarathinam & Associates (FRN:011135S) Chennai, is hereby appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company at this Annual General Meeting by obtaining
necessary resolution from the members of the Company and to hold their office fill the
conclusion of A.G.M. to be held for the Financial vear ended 31* March, 2018.
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There were no serious violations/Qualifications figuring in Audit Report.

Secretarial Auditor:

Mr. R.Alagar, Practicing Company Secretary having COP: 3913, was appointed to
conduct the Secretarial audit of the Company for the financial year 31* March. 2017, as
required under Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules there under. The

Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2017 forms part of the Annual Report is
enclosed in Annexure — 1.

Qualifications:

a) Money is lying in Share Application account and shares are not allotted within the
stipulated time under section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013

b) As per SEBI| Regulations, The web site of the Company is not updated with the
events of the Company for long time and the name of the Company, which was
changed to Indo Asia Finance Limited, is not reflected in the web site as well as in
the Stock Exchange records.

c) Amounts were transferred to Investors Education Fund belatedly and certain
provisions are not followed properly.

Reply to the Qualifications:

a) The Company is taking necessary steps to allot shares against the Application
money received,

b) The company is taking steps to revamp its website. The Company infimated stock
exchange to rectify the name of the Company and pursuing for the retification.

¢} We will stringently follow the provisions regarding Investors Education & Protection
Fund hereafter. The entire unclaimed dividends amounting to Rs.3.47 Lakhs has
been transferred to IEPF account. As on date the company does not hold any
unclaimed dividends / deposits.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

Details as required under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2)

of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personinel) Rules,
2014 are given below:

i) There are no employees drawing remuneration which in the aggregate exceads Rs.
60 Lakhs or more per annum, during the financial year.

ii) None of the employees employed for a part of the financial vear, was in receipt of
remuneration for any part of that year, which, in the aggregate exceeds Rupees Five
Lakhs per month, during the financial year.
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Details required as per Section 197 and Rule 5 of Companies
emuneration of Managenal Persunnelj Rules, 2014

(Appointment and R
" Name of the Key | Amountof " Ratio of 5, increase | Gomparison of |
Managerial Remuneration remuneration to | in | remuneration
Personnel Per maonth median remuneration | to performance
Rs. remuneration of during the of company
employees for the FaX.
| i |
JK._ Abdul |
Manaf, Chief 50,000 2.25 MIL MN.A
|_Financial Officer — Ll

Percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year - Nil
Mumber of permanent employees on the rolis of the company as on 31.03.2017 =7

Variations in Market Capitalization of the Company

The market capitalization of the Company as of 31" March, 2017 was:-
1™ | Market Capitalization in

Crores

Number of Shares as | Closing price as of 3
March, 2017 at BSE

| on 31" March, 2017 4’
= | e e 1
| 90,00,000 | 3.50 | 3.15
—_— I S - — - -

The market capitalization of the Company as of 31* March, 2&16 was:-

Number of Shares as | Closing price as of 317

on 31 March 2016 March, 2016 at BSE Crores

90,00,000 | 6.80 ﬁ 6.12

Price earnings ratio
|_F‘ﬁc:e earnings ratio [As on 31.03.2017 | TAs on 31.03.2016 |

L ~_PIE T i _73._55__ |2

Key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the
directors;
Directors are not receiving salary. Hence this is not applicable
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The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees
who are not directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid
director during the year

Directors are not receiving salary. Hence this is not applicable

Details of pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive directors
vis-a-vis the company

Norn- Executive Directors get only Sitting Fees and conveyance for attending the Board
and Committes Meetings.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operations. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal
Audit function reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board and to the
Managing Director. The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy
and adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its compliance with operating
systems, accounting procedures and policies at all locations of the Company. Based on
the report of internal audit function, process owners undertake corrective action in their
respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit observations and
recommendations along with corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit
Committee of the Board.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY"'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAS OCCURRED SINCE 31.03.2017 TILL
THE DATE OF THIS REPORT

There are no material Changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
company which has occurred since 31.03.2017 till the date of this report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
An extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is enclosed in Annexure — [

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The details of Related Party Transactions during the year are enclosed in Form ADC-2.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Corporate governance Report is not applicable to your company as the equity
share capital of the company is less than Rs.10 Crores and the networth of the
company is less than Rs.25 Crores as per Reg.15(2)(a) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

NA

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134 (5} of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors would like to state
that:

i. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed.

ii. The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistenfly and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and
prudent so as to give & true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year
under review.

ili. The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities.

iv. The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis.

v. The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively.

vi. The directors had devised proper system fo ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and
operating efficiently.

DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

As the members are aware, your Company's shares are tradable in dmrﬁc form and
the Gompany has established connectivity with both the Depositones i.e., National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL). In view of the advantages of the Depocsitory System, the members are
requested to avail of the facility of dematerialization of the Company's shares.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
Industrial relations of your Company remained cordial and peaceful throughout the year.
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Directors wish to convey their appreciation to business associates for their support
and contribution during the year. The Directors would also like to thank the employees,
members, customers, bankers, and associates for the continued support given by them
to the Company and their confidence reposed in the management.

By Order of the Board
For Indo Asia Finance Limited

Sd/-
Padham J Challani
Managing Director
- cum Chairman
29" May, 2017
Registered Office
MNo.15, New Giri Road,
T.Magar, Chennai- 17
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FORM NO. ADC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule B{2) of the
Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contractsfarrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transactions under third proviso therato

1. Details of material contracts or arangement or transactions not at arm’s length basis - NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or fransactions at arm's length basis

: T 5 S (Rs. in Lakhs)
mame{s} of the related party and nature of J Padhamchand HUF P. Shobha
| refationship Enterprises which are owned, or | Relative of

- have significant influence KMP

;;‘;;e qj’;g:“"a“” BrEngements Rent Paid Rent Paid

Duration of the contracts / arrangements / . -
| Gansartin R 9= ] 2016-17 2016-17
| Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements | 2.50 iy B.65
| or transactions including the value, if any: S 4 ;
| Date(s) of approval by the Board, f any: 24052016 24-05-2016
| Amount paid as advances, if any: _ NIL NIL
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Compliance Certificate of Chief Financial Officer & Managing Director
Reg.18(8) of SEBI LODR, 2015

| have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow staterent for the year and that to the
best of their knowledge and belief:

(1) these statements do not contain any materally untrue statement or omit any materal fact or
contain staternents that might be misleading;

(2) these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

E. There are, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no fransactions entered into by the listed
entity during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or viclative of the listed entity's code of
conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining intemal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of intemal control systems of the listed
entity pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit
committes, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we
are aware and the steps we have taken or propose fo take to rectify these deficiencies. And we
will do the necessary action to resolve the qualification made by Mr. Alagar, Secretarial Auditor.

D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committes:
(1) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(2) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have beean
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

{3) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement thersin, if
any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the listed entity's internal
control system over financial reporting.

By Order of the Board
For Indo Asia Finance Limited

Sd/-
Padam J Challani
Managing Director

Sd/-
J4 K Abdul Manaf
CFO
29" May, 2017
Registered Office
Mo.15, New Giri Road,
T.Magar, Chennai- 17
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R.ALAGAR, B.Com., FCS 1172, Venkat Apartments
Company Secretary Gandhi Street

T MNagar, Chennai-600 017
Ph. 28142194

Mobile; 9940632194
ermail: alagarr@gmail.com

ANNEXURE -1
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

Form No. MR-3
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,

The Board of Directors

INDO ASIA FINANCE LIMITED
CIN- L6519 TN ED00PLCO 19060

15 New Giri Road

T.MNagar

Chennai- 600017

I have conducted a secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
adherence to good corporate practices by Indo Asia Finance Limited (hereinafier called “the
Company”)

The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for

evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon,

Based on my verification of Inde Asia Finance Limited’s bools, papers, mmute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided
by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, 1 hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2016, complied with the siatutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance
mechanisms in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.
The members are requested to read this report along with my letter of even date annexed to this

report as Annexure — Al
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1. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
revords maintained by Indo Asia Finance Limited (the Company} for the financial year

ended on March 31, 2017 according to the applicable provisions of:

i) The Companies Act, 1956, Companies Act. 2013 (the Act) and the rules made
there under,

i} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA’} and the rules made
there under.

1t} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and bye-laws framed there under,

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made

there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings:

v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992(*SEBI Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 201 1;
b) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015;
¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India i Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009:
d) The securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; and
) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and share
transfer agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client,

vi)  The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015,

3 I am informed that, for the financial year ended on March 31, 2017

The company was not required to maintain books, papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed or other records according to the provisions of the following
Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under SEBI Act:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Emplovee Stock Opinion  Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines. 1909

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; and

The Securities and Exchange Board of India { Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
FO0E,

3 Related Laws applicable to this Company is Laws governing NBFC and the rules
thereunder including RBI Act, 1934

4. Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General
Meetings (55-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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L During the period under review, to the best of my knowledge and belief and according to
the information and explanations given to me, the company has complied with the
provisions of the acts, Rules, Regulations and Agreements mentioned under paragraph |
above, to the extent applicable subject 1o the following:

a) Money is lying in Share Application aceount and shares are not allotted within the
stipulated time  under section 62 of the Companics Aet, 2013

b) As per SEBI Regulations, The web site of the Company is not updated with the
events of the Company for long time and the name of the Company, which was
changed to Indo Asia Finance Limited, is not reflected in the web site as well as m
the Stock Exchange records.

¢} Amounts were transferred to Investor Education Fund belatedly and certain
provisions are not followed properly.

d)  Agcording to the information provided by the Company, the company has applied to
Reserve Bank of India for change of license from category “A’ ta Category "B” and
the matter is in progress.

b, I further report that:

i) The board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
Board also has a woman director. The changes in the composition of the Board
of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in
comphance with the provisions of the Act.

i) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. Notice
of Board meetings along with agenda were sent at least seven days before the
mecting

iii) A system exists for directors to seek and obtain further information and

clarifications on the agenda items before the meetings and for their meaningful
| participation at the meetings. Majority decision is carried through. [ am
informed that there were no dissenting members” views on any of the matiers
during the year that were required to be captured and recorded as part of the
TTIECS,

iv) There are adequate systems and proesses in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Place: Chennai Signature: Sd~

Date: 29-05-2017 Mame of Company Secretary: R.Alagar
Membership. Mo, F4720
C. P MNo3913
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To,

Annexure A to Secretarial Andit Report of even date

The Board of Directors

INDO ASIA FINANCE LIMITED
CIN- LoS191 TN I1990PLCO 19060

15 Mew Giri Road

T.Nagar

Chennai- 600017

My Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Lad

Place: Chennai

Maintenance of secretarial records and compliance with the provisions of
corporate and other applicable laws. rules, regulations and standards are the
responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is to make a
report based on the secretarial records produced for my audit.

I have followed the andit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
tedsonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial
records. The verification was done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts
are reflected in secretarial records. 1 believe that the processes and practices |
followed provide a reasonahle basis for my report,

I have nat verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
books of accounts of the company.

| have obtained the management’s representation about the compliances of laws,
rules and regulations and happenings of events, wherever required.

This Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of

the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the company.

Signature: Sd/-

Diate: 29-05-2017 Name of Company Secretary: R.Alagar

Membership.No.F4720
C.P.Na3913
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Anpexure —[1

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2017
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management
& Administration) Rules. 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

~ LJCIN | L6S191TNI9S0PLCDI9060
2. | Begistration Date 1740441990 » ‘ -
3.| Name of the Company INDO ASTA FINANCE LIMITED :
4.| Category/Sub-category of the Company Limited by Shares | Non- Govt, Company
Company

5. | Address of the Registered

office & contact details 6:13, Newr Girl Road, . Nagar; ChenmEAHRE

__6. | Whether listed company o e TR
7. | Mame, Address & contact M/s. Cameo Corporate Scrvices Lid., * Subramanian
details of the Registrar & | Buildings”, 1, Club House Road, Chenmai=600002,

Transfer Agent, i any. Ph91-44-28460390-94, c-mail: investori@cameoindia.com

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the husiness activities
contributing [0 % or more of the total tarnover of the company skall be stated)

S.00. | Name and Description of main products /| NIC Code ofthe | % o total tinier
| services Product’service of the company
1. | Other financial service activities, except _5;9;0 =
inzurance and pension funding activities, j |
e,

HL PARTICULARS OF HOLDING. SUBIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
| SNo. [ Name and address of the | CIN/GLN | Holding/sub/associate | %of | Applicable
company | helding | section
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Eguity Share Capital Breakop s pereeatape of Total Equity)

(i} Category-wise Share Holding

Eatrgur;?nz;l"s'haré'lu_cl-i'd'c;s T Mo of Shares held at the heginnimg of the Wao. of Shares held at the .‘:i'l.d.“l;:i'l:i'.l?}'é,ﬂr / o
vear [As on 3 1-March-2016] fAs om 31-March-2017] Change
during
the vear
| Dewmat i"h}*siacal Taial '}.-u! D], ]’i'|}-:.'u.:ul Tuotal a5 ol
Total Toal
Shares Share
A, Promoters
{1} Indiau
| ) Individual? HUF | 4621499 | ITI00_| 4648799 | S1.6333 | 4621400 | 27300 | 4648799 | 5165330 O |
b Central Gost ] 0 ] ] 0 1] 0 1] ]
) State Gionets) {1 1] 1 0 i {1 0 ] 0
d) Bodies Corp {1 1] U] 0 I L] u ] 1]
e} Banks { FI 0 0 ] L] 1] i) ] 4] "
f} Any other 0 0 ] L] 1] /] 1] {4 1]
Sub Total (A} (1):- 4621499 | 27300 | 4648799 | 51,6533 | 4621499 | 27300 | 4648799 | 51.6533 L]
{2) Foreign:
{n] NRIz-Individuals 0 i} 0 0 i ] il 1] ik
b} Other- tndividuals ¥ 4] L] 0 ] 0 1] ] 0
{c) Bedies Comp 0 ] 0 ] it L] il 4] i
() Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 [ i)
{e) Any other ] 1] ] ] 1] ] ] [!] 0
Sub Total (A} (2):- i /] 1] ] i i i 0 L]
Total Sharcholding of
Promater (A)=(A) (1) +
(AD {2} 4621499 | 27300 | 4648700 | S1.6533 | 4621499 | 27300 | 64870 | 51,6533 L
B. Public Sharebolding
1. Institutiong
a) Mutual Funs e | (PG P Pl 0 i el 0
b} Banks / Fl 1] ] G | o 1] ] | o =08 ]
<) Central G 0 0 ¢ | g | o Sl 1]
dj State Crovt{s) ] 4] 1] ] 0 i i
&) Venture Cipital Funds [i] [ i L] ) 0 i ]
) Insurance Companies 4] 0 i} 1 4] {1 4] 0} ]
g FIE 1] ] H] ) /] 1] 1] i R
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h) Foreign Venture

Capital Funds ] 0 0 o i 1 0 L] L)

1} Others {specify) 0 0 {1 0 1] 0 i 1] 1]
Sub-total (B){1}:- i o (] (] ] 0 (] [ (]

1. Moo-Institutions

1) Bodies Corp. 4304 Q600 53':3‘1_.“ ﬂ,ﬁ‘?ﬁ"_-‘_ 41911 Qi FE511 05723 0265
by Indlivighaals -

i} Individual sharehodders

halding nomminal share - - =
capital upto Bs. [ lakh 565296 | 550820 | L1E6116 ] 124012 £72655 | 580000 | LE22655] 124739 ) 0.0726
ity Individual sharcholders

hodding nominal share

capital in excess of Re 1

lafh oG54 P52900 | 3122301 d &023 | 2066051 15290 | 3118931 346550 | 00373
o} Cilters (specifh i o 0 o 0 0 0 o 0
Clearing Members 15 4] 15 (.00 17 i 17 {0,000 L]
Hindy Undivided

Farmlies 37112 f 57172 L6352 57108 gl ST108 (o345 | <0067
Mon Resident Indians 1683 0 1683 OAET 958 ) 95 BTG | -.HR0
Sulb-total {B){25:- 1637881 | 713320 | 4351201 | 483466 | 3638700 | TIZS00 | 4351201 | 48.3466 0
Total Public Sharcholding

(BE(BY 1 (B2 I63THEED 71331111 4351200 | 483466 | 3638701 | TI2500 | 4351200 | 48.34606 L]
C. Shares held by

Custodian for GIDEs &

ADRs L] 0 14 o 1] 0 0 i 0
Girand Total (A+B) RI593%0 | 740620 | 040D 104 R2A0200 | TIOR00 | HHA00 1K ¥
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ii}. Share Holding of Promoters:

BN, Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year
VAT
Mo. of e of %o of shares M. of "o of "% of shares
shares total pledged / shares total pledged /
I shares of | cacumbered shares of | encumbered
the to the £
| company | total shares | company || totnl shares
1 P 3HOBHA
JT1:AJEETH P
CHALLAMNI 2922R00 324755 1] 22200 324755 )
JT2: PADHAM |
CHALLANI
2 P SHOBHA
JT1: PADAM ] B S5 (1] BHAED Q600 1
CHALLANI
3 JP SWAPNA
JT1:PADAM ] 336806 3.8534 H 34E 8534 1
CHALLANT ]
JT2: P SHOBHA |
4 MAMTHA A MUTHAA 300054 3.4339 0 309054 | 3.4339 L
'
5 JAWARILAL [
PADANCHAND TT0T0M 1.2233 [t} (R EE] X233 n
CHALLAMI |
(] SUMTHI A CHALLANI GG 0e733 | [ L] 06733 n
7 AMARABAL ] i =
IT]  JAYANTILAL R J 20700 (.2300 1] 207060 L2300 0
B JHEMALATHA T245 L0805 0 T245 00805 0
HAVING SAME PAN s
§ || HEMALATHA J 400 0.0044 0 400 {11044 1]
9 LALITHA 1 A
JT1 : PADAM CHALLANE 5T 00633 0 STO0 (L8335 1]
]
19 || SHOBHA P
ITI - PADAM I 50K Q0055 0 500 (L0055 n
CHALLANI
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iii}. Change in Promoters” Sharcholding (Please specify, if there is no change):

Shareholding at the

Cumulative Shareholding

beginning of the year during the year
Sl Mame of the Share holder No of "% of total Mo of "% of total
No shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
1| P SHOBHA
JT1: ATEETH P CHALLANI
JTZ : PADHAM J CHALLANI
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr- 2922800 324755 2923800 324755
2016
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 2922800 324755 2922800 ITATSS
2 [P SHOBHA
JT1 : PADAM J CHALLANI
At the beginning of the vear 01-Apr- RE3E04 Q6000 BE4R94 9.6099
e
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 Re4R04 9.6000 Rhadkod 9.6000
FNIPEWAPNA
IT1 : PADAM J CHALLANI
T2 : PSHOBHA
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr- 346R06 3.8534 JA6806 3.8534
2016
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 346806
4 | MAMTHA A MUTHAA
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr- 00054 3.4339 309054 34339
2056
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 00054 34359 00054 34339
51 JAWARILAL PADAMCHAND
CHALLANI
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr- 110100 12233 T 1.2233
2016
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 11100 § 1.2233 | 10100 1.2233
6 | SUMTHI A CHALLANI :
At the beginning of the vear 01-Apr- 60600 0.6733 G600 0.6733
2016
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 b 0.6733 60800 0.6733
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7| AMARABAL |

JT1zJAYANTILALR ]

AL the beginning of the year 01-Apr- 20700 (. 2300 20700 0.2300

2016

At the end of the Year 31 -Mar-2017 20700 0.2300 20700 02300
8| J HEMALATHA [

Al the beginning of the year 01-Apr- T245 0.0B05 T45 0.0805

2016

At the end DIY{‘.&T 3]—M9rv2[.'ll 7245 00805 T245 (L0805

¥ AME PAN = - e !.:__ ==

kS

Al the beginning of the year 01-Apr- 400 (L0044 400 00044

26

At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 400 (0044 400 0.0044
G LALITHA T A

ITL: PADAM CHALLANI I

At the beginning of the vear 01-Apr- ST 0.0633 5700 (L0633

20016

At the end of the Year 31 -Mar-2017 5700 0.0633 5700 .0633

10 | SHOBHA P

JT1: PADAM ] CHALLANI

At the beginning of the year 01-Apr- 500 (LG5S S0y 00055

2016

At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 506 0.0055 S0 (L0055

v}, Shareholding Pattern of top

There is no change in Pramoters’ Sharcholding during the year,

ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and ‘Holders

of GDRs and ADRs):
Sharcholding at ithe Cumalative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
51 Name of the Share holder No.of | "% of total N of "%a of total
No shares shares of shares shares of
the
compuny company
1 ATHTY A CHOPRA
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 | 450000 450000 5.00
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 450000 450000 5.00
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2 ABHISHEK CHOPRA
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 | 450000 500 450000 5.00
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 450000 5.00 450000 5.00
3 AASHISH CHOPRA
' At the beginning of the vear 01-Apr-2016 § 450000 5.00 450060 500
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 450000 5.00 4500600 5.00
4 M PRAKASHCHAND JAIN
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 | 442200 4.9133 442200 49133
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 442700 4.9133 442200 4.0133
3 P KANTHA CHOPRA
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 | 435900 4.3433 435500 48433
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 435900 4.3433 435906 4.8433
HAVING SAME PAN
5 KANTHA CHOPRA
At the beginning of the vear 01-Apr-2016 30 00003 30 0.0003
. At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 30 0.0003 i 00003
: fr M. PRAKASHCHAND JAIN
- At the beginning of the vear 01-Apr-2016 | 374400 4.1600 AT4400 4. 1600
| At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 374400 4.1600 374400 4. 1600
| 7 PAWAN KUMAR JAIN
| At the beginning of the year (01-Apr-2016 Te001 08444 To001 (L Bda4
' At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 T6001 0.8d44 Ten01 0. 344
HAVING SAME PAN -
7 PAWAN KEUMAR JAIN
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 1200 0133 1200 00133
Al the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 1200 0.0133 1200 00133
HAVING SAME PAN
7 PAWAN KUMAR JAIN i l'
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 896 0 B ” (LOooo
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 896 £.0099 il 0.0099
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] ALPANA BARDIA ]
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 | 65321 0.7257 T B
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 65321 0.7257 65321 0.7257
9 SANGEETHA 8
At the beginning of the vear 01-Apr-2016 | 46800 0.5200 46800 0.5200
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 46800 0.5200 480 0.5200
10 ANSUY A MAHESH SACHADE
IT1 : MAHESH KHERAJ SACHADE
At the beginning of the year 01-Apr-2016 | 33350 | 0.3706 33360 0.3706
o Sale 10-Jun-2016 -3360 | 0.0373 30000 0.3333
At the end of the Year 31-Mar-2017 30000 (13333 eI 0.3333
NEW TOP 10 AS ON (31-Mar-2017) )

(¥} Sharcholding of Drectors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sharcholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

S.No Particulars

Moo of %o of total Mo of 44 of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company COmpany
At the beginning of the year :-
Padham J Challani 110100 1.2230%, 110100 1.223%
Swapna P Kochar 346806 3.853% 346806 3.853%
N Subramaniam 300 0.003% o0 0.003%

| Date wise inerease |/ decrease
|in  promoters  shareholding
| during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease
fe.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus / sweat equity ete.)

There 15 no change in Directors shareholding.
Hence Mot Applicable.

Al the end of the year :-

Padham J Challam 110100 1.233%
Swapna P Kochar F46H06 3853%
N Subramaniam 300 O003%
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¥. INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due

forpayment. =000 . >
Secured Loans
Factclrs excluding | V1o | Deposits ekt
b deposits | :
Indebtedness at the beginning i
_of the financial year ' ;
i) Principal Amount 24,600,000.00 | 14,664 480,00 - 39,264, 480.00
| ii) Interest due but not paid 3 . -
{iii) Interest accrued butnotdue | | il : e e =t Rl
Fl}tnl [1+u+:|u} 24.600.000.00 |  14,664.480.00 = 39,264.480.00 |
| Change in Indebtedness T
"_dmng the financial year s i
* Addition —— 39,22 806.00 .. 39,22,806.00
* Reduction 318930000 - e ~ 31,89.200.00 |
| Net Ch:ﬂ.ngl: 31,89.200.00 - - 7,33,606.00
Indebtedness at the end of the |
ﬁ“a“cla[ ‘rcar - R — -
i) Pnnc:p.il F'Lmou.rrt 21,410,800. 00 | 18,587,286.00 - 36,998 086,00
i) Interest due but not paid - ] e
i) Interest accrued but not due G I B
_ Total (i-+Hi+ii) 21410.800.00 | 1858728600 | - | 39.90R086.00

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors andor Manager: NIL

E. Remuneration to other Directors

| Particulars of er-unthiﬁn_
5L ; ; Fee for attending NEFDE T Total
No. | Name of Direetors Bosrd / | . iy Others, et
i Committee | | e
| Independent Directors ek AT
| L. | Mr. N. Subramanian 10,06 pil il 10,000
Mr. M. Lakshmi Wl il

| | Norimba koo~ | 10000 b -
Total (1) 20,000 il Nil 20,000
Other Non-Executive Directors = e st
L | Nil Nii il Nil Nil

| Tetal 2} e Nil Nl Nl | Pl
Total (A) = (1+2) L 20,000 Nil Nl 20,000 |
Total Managerial Remuneration 20,000 Nil Mil 20,000
Overall ¢ cllmg as per the : :
Companies Act, 2013 12,000,000 N:I. g __?jl] 12,006,000
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The Overall ceiling limit is calenlated as per Sec-197(5) read with Rule—f of the Companies Act, 2003

C. Remuneration to Key Manaperial Personnel other than MD/MANAGERWTD

S.No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Totsl
3 CE0 | €5 | Cip et
1 | Grosssalary NIL NIL | 6,00,000 | 600,000
. {a) Salary a;pcr provisions contained in e e
| section: T7(1) of the Income-tax Act, MIL NIL NIL NIL
1961
(b} Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 | NIL NIL | NIL NIL
(c) Profits in lieu of baldl‘j" under section ' -
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 NIL MIL NIL MIL
2 | Stock Option NIL NIL | NIl | 8L
3 | Sweat Equity 23 NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 Commission < - BK
- as U of profit NIL NiL NIL NIL
L - athers, specify... '3
£ Others, please specify MNIL NIL | NIL NIL
G e R Rk NIL | NIL | 600,000 | 600,000

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:  NIL
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To the Members of Indo Asia Finance Limitad
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Indo Asia Finance
Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2017, the
statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation and presentation of
these Standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
finandal performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate intemal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Standalone financial statements based
on our audit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made there under,

We conducted our audit in accerdance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with sthical
reguirements, plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the ameunts and
the disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
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statements whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of eXpressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also indudes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
@ basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements give the information reguired by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March
2017 and its Profit/Loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

2. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. in our apinion proper books of account as required by law have been Kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

. the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
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2. on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31
March 2017 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31 March 2017 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2} of the Act; and

f. With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial control over the financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in "Annexure B”.

g. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contracts incduding derivative contracks;

il Buring the current financial year, the company has not declared any dividend
due to losses. The company has transferred a sum of Rs.1.53 lakhs to IEPF in
this year and there is no liability in this regards.

Sdf-
N. RAMAKRISHNAN

Chartered Accountant
Membership number: 012527

Place: Chennai
Date: 29-May-2017

«38)»




INDO ASIA FINANCE LIMITED 2016-2017

“Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the
Company on the financial statements for the yvear ended 31 March 2017, we report that:

(i)
a.
b.
(i}
a
b.

(ifi)

(iv)
(v}

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its fixed assets by
which fixed assets are verified in a phased manner on regular intervals. In
accordance with this program, certain fixed assets were verified during the year
and no materal discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our opinion,
this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets.

The Company is a service company, primarily rendering financial services.
Accordingly, it does not hold any physical inventories thus; paragraph 3{li} of the
order is not applicable.

- The Company has not granted loans during the year to any bodies corporate

coverad In the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013
(‘the Act”).

Since no loans are granted to body corporate, this guestion of maintaining the
register under section 189 of the Companies Act, does not arise. However, the
company Is still maintaining such a register since such loans were avallable last
year and these loans have been adjusted during the current year.

Since the loans have been adjusted in full, the guestion of overdue does not
arise,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
there is an adeguate internal control system commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business with regard to purchase of fixed assets
and sale of services. The activity of the company does not involve any purchase
of inventory and sale of goods. We have not observed any major weakness in the
internal control system during the course of the audit.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.
The eentral Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records

under section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the
company.
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(1)

(wii)

{wiii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues incliuding provident
fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited
during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities.. As explained
to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of employess’ state
insurance and duty of excise. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, Income
tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs, value added tax, cess
and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March, 2017 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable. However the
company has not remitted a sum of Rs.4.27 lakhs which is payable on account of
Fringe benefit tax for the assessment year 2007-2008.

According to the information and explanations given to us the company has
transferred a sum of Rs.1.94 lakhs out of 3.47 lakhs to the investor education
and protection fund In accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules there under in last year and the excess amount
of Rs. 1.53 Lakhs has been paid in this year and there is no liability in this
regards.

The Company incurred a loss of Rs.82.12 Lakhs before providing for deferred tax
and Rs. 78.95 Lakhs after providing for deferred tax. The Cash Loss incurred by
the company during the financlal year amounts to Rs.54.06 Lakhs.

Based on our audit precedure and on the information and explanations given by
the management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to a financial institutions and banks during the year,

The Company has appointed an intermmal auditor who submits reports on a
monthly basis to the board of directors and based on his observations corrective
action is being initiated by the board. For the purpose of this audit we have taken
into consideration the internal audit reports and corrective actions initiated and
arrived at our conclusions.

The company as per requirements of Stock exchange has appointed a women
director in the board.

The company as per the norms stipulated for NBFC by RBI has provided for bad
debts. Detailed picture of provision has been provided in the nobes on accounts.
The company has concentrated on recovery of debts and has not extended any
fresh loans during the current vear.

The company has redeemed during the period under review a sum of Rs. 31.89
Lakhs towards redemption of debentures. The company has initiated plans for
disposal of land to redeem further debentures. The debenture holders have also
agreed to wait for redemption in this regard.
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(xii) The company has taken up a serious drive for recovery of bad debts. The
company has already moved the matter in most of the cases for appointment of
Arbitrator for settlement of dues and has succeeded in most of the cases. Hence
there will be improvement in recovery of bad debts in the future.

{x0ii} The company has applied to reserve bank of India for change of license from
category ‘A’ to Category 'B'. So that public deposits need not be taken for
financing. The matter is in progress.

{xiv) The company on account of losses incurred had not declared any dividend to the
shareholders during the current year.

(xv) The company had paid TDS, Income Tax, PF, ESI and other statutory liabilities in
time and we observe that there is no default in this regard. However, income tax
assessments are pending and the demand has not been raised on the company.
5ince the demand if any, has not been crystallized no provision has been made in
the accounts.

{xvi} 1In our opinlon and according to the information and the explanations given to us,

the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks
or financial institutions.

{xvii) The company did not have any term loan outstanding during the year.

{(=viii} According to the information and explanations given to us, no materal fraud on
or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

Sd/-

M. RAMAKRISHMNAN
Chartered Accountant
Membership number; 012527

Place: Chennal
Date: 29-May-2017
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"Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’' Report of even date on the Standalone
Financial Statements of Indo Asia Finance Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Control under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of the
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the intermnal financial control over finandal reporting of Indo Asia Finance
Limited as of March 31, 2017 in conjuncbon with our audit of the standalone financial
statermnents of the Company for the vyear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial control based on Intermnal Audit Report which is reviewed by the board on monthily
basis and action initiated wherever necessary. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, induding adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of refiable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance MNote on Audit of Internal Fnancial Controls Owver Finandal Reporting (the
“Guidance Note")} and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and desmed to be
prescribed under section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Finandal Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the intemal financial controis system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting Included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controis over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal finandal controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstaternents due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
paolicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal finandal contrals over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on Internal Audit Report
which is reviewed by the board on monthly basis and action initiated wherever necessary.

Sdf-
M. RAMAKRISHMAN

Chartered Accountant
Membership number: 012527

Place: Chennai
Date: 29-May-2017
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INDO ASIA FINANCE LIMITED
NO. 15, NEW GIRI ROAD, T. MAGAR, CHENMNAIL- 600 017
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2017
. Mote As at
i et el No 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016
A |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Shareholders’ funds
{a) Share Capital 1 50,000,000 80,000,000
(b} Share Application Money 60,000,000 60,000,000
(c) Reserves and Surplus 2 (34.620.613) [2B,625,217)
115,379,387 123, 374,663
2 |Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-TermBorrowings 3 21,410,800 24,800,000
(B} Long-Term Provisions 4 12,879,708 8,265,398
34,280,508 o, 865,388
3 |Current liabifities 5
(@) Short-Term Borowings 5 18,587.286 14,664,480
(b} Other Currant Liabilities G 7259 891 74372587
25,847 178 22,037,067
TOTAL 175,517,071 178,277,148
ASSETS
1 |[Mon-Current Assets
{a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets ¥ B.585.5T2 8,154,444
(b} Mon-Current investments g S68.831 365,831
{c) DeferredTax Assets (et} 18 4.267 415 4,043,809
(d) Long-Term Loans and Advances - -
(e} Other Non-Current Aszots - -
11,196,818 12,568,173
2 |[Current Assets
(@) Current Investments -
{£) Cash and Bank Balances g 1.576.076 1,602, 492
{d) Shor-Term Loans and Advances 10 137,736,404 130,088,800
{2) Other Currentfssets 11 25,007 683 25,007,683
164,320,253 165,708 875
TOTAL 175,547,071 178,277,148
For and on behalf of the Board Az per my report of even dated
for INDD ASIA FINANCE LIMITED for NMRIGHHH.H
[CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT]
Sdi- Sdi- Sdif-
PADHAM J CHALLANI LAKSHMI NARASHMA RAD N.RAMAKRISHNAN
[Managing Director] [DIRECTOR] [CHARTERED ACCOLNTANT]
[DIN. NO: 00052216] [DIN. NO: 01275880] [M. NO: 12527]
Sdi- Sdf-
J.H. ABDUL MANAF V. RAJ KUMAR
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY
Place Chennai
Date: 20-May-2017
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INDOD ASIA FINANCE LIMITED
NO. 15, NEW GIRI ROAD, T. NAGAR, CHENNAI- 600 017
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017
Note For the For the year
51, No Particulars No. | YO8 ended ended
3 -Mar-2017| 31-Mar-20186
A |INCOME
1 [Revenue from Operations 12 3 BBO.592 SOET 535
2 | Other Income 13 3404757 2,244 570
3 |(Total 7,285,349 7,842,105
4 |Expenses
{a) Finance Cosls 14 2585243 8178418
{b) Employea Banefits Expense 15 3,205,945 B.054.572
(&) Depreciation and Amortisation Expense T 1.588,872 1,610,808
{d} Other Expenses 16 34028549 5,005,650
(e}Provisions Mrite offs 17 4,615 452 7386611
Taotal expenses 15,498,162 20,236,060
5 |Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax {3- (8212813} {21,393955)
6 |Exceplional ltems -
T |Profit before extracrdinary items and tax {5 + 6) (8.212.813) (21,393,955)
& |Extraordinary items
9  |Profit before Tax (7 + 8) 18,212,813)] (21.393,355)
10 [Tax expense:
{a) Current tax expenss .
(&} Deferred Tax Expense 18 (217 516) 1212.945)
(b} Short Provisions of Tax of Eadier Years
11 |Profit After Tax from Continuing Operations (9 +10) {7.995.297)| (21,181.010)
12 |Earnings per share (excluding extraordinary Bems) (of * 10/
each):
{2) Basic & Diluted
(i) Continuing operations {0.89) {2.35)
(i) Total operations (0.89) 12.35)

For and on behalf of the Board

for INDO ASIA FINANCE LIMITED for NRAMAKRISHNAN
[CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT]

Sd/- Sd/f- Sdl-
PADHAM J CHALLAMNI LAKSHMI MARASHMA RAD Wﬂlﬂ
[Managing Director] [DIRECTOR] [CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT]
[DIN. NO: 00052216] [DIN. NO: 01275880] [M. NO: 12527]

Sdf- Sdi-
J.K. ABDUL MANAF V.RAJ KUMAR
CHIEF FINANCIALOFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY

Place: Chennai
Date: 29-May-2017
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CASH FLOW STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENOED 3157 MARGCH, 2097

FARTIOULARE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

FOR THE YEAR ENDEDR

31-03-2017 F1-0F-2016
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h, Dévkpond Racalved 4, 241 16,908
c.  Sale of fiked asants | =
d.  Mvesstrien in Fixed Deposh -
a. RAsceipt from Shores 205,188
o Cosuws ol FD < | 5,000,000
Mut cash usod in Investing aotivity 241 | 4,241 35,141,368, 35,141,388
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INDO ASIA FINAMNCE LIMITED
NO. 15, NEW GIRI ROAD, T. NAGAR, CHENNAI- 600 017

NOTES RELATING TO BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017

NOTE
NO.

As at

ARTICULARS
¥ 31.03.2017

31.03.2016

-

Authorised Share Capital
Ordinary Shares
1.55,10.000 Equity Shares of * 10f-each 155,100,000

155, 100,000

Issued, Subscribad and fully pald up
20,00,000(Previous year- 20,00,000 ) Equity Shares

of " 10i-each. 90,000,000

90,000,000

Share Application Money 60,000,000

60,000,000

RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Capital Reserve 72,000
Revaluation Reserve 5
General Reserve 4 250,000
Statutory Reserve pursuant ino Section 45-1c of the RBI Act, 1934
Balance as at the beginning of the year 28,075,550
Add: Transfermed from Profit & Loss Afc

72,000
4250000

28,075,550

28,075,550

28,075,550

Surplus-balance in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as at the beginning of the year (559,022 867)
Add: Curmant year profit (7.295,297)
Less: Transfer to General Reserve -
Less: Transfer to Special Reserve =

Less: Deprecialion =

(37,841,857}
(21,181,010}

Balance as at the end of the Period (67,018,163}

(55,022,667

TOTAL RESERVES AND SURPLUS (34,620,613)

(26,625,317)

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Secured Borrowings
12 % Non-Convertible Redeemable Debentures 21410800
[ Secured by Specific Assets covered under Hypothacation
Loan Agreements- Resdomable at the end of 12 months,
with an option to renew for a further period of 12 months)
Tarm Loan from Bank -installments due after one year

24,500,000

21.410,800

24,800,000

Unseacured Borrowings
From Group Company

TOTAL LONG TERM BORROWINGS 21,410,800

LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Contingent Provisions against Standard assels
Provision for Standard & Sub Standrard azsets 12,621,008
Pravision for Debenture Interest E
Mon-Performing Assets
MPA Finance Charges
Diminution in Investments 258,700

8,008,698

258,700
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INDO ASIA FINANCE LIMITED
NO. 15, NEW GIRI ROAD, T. NAGAR, CHENNAI- 600 017

NOTES RELATING TO BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017

NOTE Asat

NO. PABDERARS 31.08.2017 31.03.2016

CURRENT LIABILITIES

5|5SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
Secured Borrowings
Cash Credit from Banks - -
(Secured by specific assats under Hypothacalion Loan
agreements and Equitabie Morigage ovar GN Chetty road property)
Term Loan from Bank (instaliments due within a Year)

Loane and advances

From Related Party 18,587 286 14,664,480
TOTAL SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 18,587, 286 14,664,480
6|OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Unclaimed Dividends = 153281
Sundry Creditors for expenses 3,068,768 3.094.840
Income-tax payable 3,664 819 JBTT. 183
Other Payabies 525,803 A4T 284
7,253,891 7.372.587
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INDO ASIA FINANCE LIMITED
NO. 15, NEW GIRI ROAD, T. NAGAR, CHENNAI- 500 017

MNOTES RELATING TO BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017

For the year ended

For the year snded

el PARTICULARS 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
: 4 No. of shared Amount in (R5.) | No. of shares| Amount in (Rs.)
€8 [NOR-CURRENT INVESTMENT
A Trade Investments MIL MIL
B.OTHER INVESTMENTS
Investment in Equity shares
1) Associates NiL MIL
2} Others
Eguity Shares fully paid-up
QUOTED-DEMAT
KOPRAN LIMITED 2,000 251,100 2000 251,100
HIMLISTHAN UNILEVER. LIMITED in 1,000 10 1,000
INDIAN BANE [Z=1H] 63,336 E9E 63,336
UMANG DAIRIESLIMITED 200 2,000 200 2,000
WIM PLAST LTE. 200 2,000 200 2000
SubTotal A 3,106 F15,436 3,106 159,430
d QUOTED -PHYSICAL
GNFC LTE, 266 | 2,660 268 2660
GRLUH FINANCE LTD. 100 1,000 100 1,000
Comp-U-Learnter india L. 1,000 13,735 | 1,000 13,738
Sub total B 1,366 17,395 | 1,366 17,3595
Total A+B 4473 136,431 44972 335‘331
UNQUOTED-DEMAT
COMPUTER POWER (INDIA) LTD, 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
ONIDA FINANGE LIMITED B0 5,000 800 8,000
Total 25,800 33,000 25,800 33,000
Fixed Deposit
PNE CC Fixed Deposit
Total investments in Equity Shares 30,272 369,831 30,272 31
Investment in Government Securities
7.32% AP State Developrment Loan-2016
(Stutery Liguid Asset in aceardance with the
norms preseribed by tha RB.T )
TOTAL NOM CURRENT INVESTMENTS 369,831 369831
Quoted Investments
Cost 336,531 336,831
Market Value 1 547,530 513,427
|Provision Made for Diménutions in investment | 258,700 _ 28R F00

<50 »
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INDO ASIA FINANCE LIMITED

NO. 15, NEW GIRI ROAD, T. NAGAR, CHENNAI- 600 017

NOTES RELATING TO BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017

NOTE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
NO. ~ORTTCULARS 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balances with Banks
In Current Accounts 1,526,755 187,916
In Un Claimed Dividend Account 40,065 41 903
1,566,820 229,819
Cash on hand 9,256 1,372,673
Total Cash & Bank Balances 1,576,076 1,602,492
10 |(SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Hypothecation Loans
Secured- Considered Good
Outstanding for Less than Five micnths 24,205,731 410,377
Dutstanding for more than Five meanths 2,282,289 27,045,000
26,488,020 27455377
Secured- Considered Doubtful
Qutstanding for more than One Year 7,603,445 9,408,144
34,091,466 36,863,521 |
Un Secured- Considered Good
Outstanding for Less than six menths
Related Parties - =
Other Debtors 102,249,078 100,787,926
136,340,544 137,651,447
Other Loans & Advances
(Un secured- Considered Good b
To Related Parties
Group Companies - -
Employees - 51,401
To Cthers
Security Deposits
Rental Advance 1,170,000 1,170,000
Telephone /Electricity Deposits 105,830 105830
Deposits with Sales -tax Department 92,120 92,124
Other Advances recoverable in Cash orin kind
or Value to be recejved 28,000 28,000
1,395,950 1,447,351 |
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES-TOTAL 137,736,494 139,098,798
11 |OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Prepaid Expenses-Professional Cha rges =
Income-tax Refund Receivable 4,000,000 4,000,000
Advance & other Payment of Income Tax 21,007,683 21,007,683
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 25,007,683 25,007,683

<51»
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INDO ASIA FINANCE LIMITED
NO. 15, NEW GIRI ROAD, T. NAGAR, CHENNAI- 600 017

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017

For the year For the year
NOTE PARTICULARS ended ended
No. 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
12 |REVENUE FROM OPERATION
Interest Income on
Hypothecation Loans 3,880,592 5,597,535
Other Fee based services
Franchise Operation
3,880,592 5,587,535
13 [OTHER INCOME
Dividend 4,241 16,998
Bad Debts Recovered 3,317,501 2,209,700
Profit on sale of fixed assets - -
Cthers 83,015 17.872
Depreciation Reversed & =
3,404,757 2,244,570
i4 |FINANCE COST
Interest Expenses
Debentures 2,685,243 3,093,646
Bank Loans - 6.084.773
Car Loan -
2,685,243 9,178,418
iS5 |EMPLOYEE BENFITS EXPENSES _
Salaries, Allowances and Bonus 2,955,194 5,483,441
Contribution to Provident Fund 39,806 36,692
Contribution to ESI 19,219 38,115
Contibution to Labour Weilfare Fund 140 320
Staff Welfare Expenses 5,372 20,459
Staff Canteen Maintenece 186,207 475,505
¥= 3,205,945 6,054,572
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INDO ASIA FINANCE LIMITED

NOC. 15, NEW GIRI ROAD, T. NAGAR, CHENNAI- 600 017

NOTES RELATING TO PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2017

TE For the year For the year
’:L PARTICULARS ended ended
) 31.03.2017 31.03.2016
16 |OTHER EXPENSES
Rent 1,350,000 1,570,320
Rates and Taxes 33,512 64,5599
Insurance - -
Communication expenses 299,002 437,777
Travelling and Conveyance 64,762 137,238
Printing and Stationery 60,0973 187117
Advertisernent charges B2,888 138,381
Business Promotion expenses 200,450 235 851
Vehicle maintenance 25,470 310,929
Electricity expenses 216,557 437,510
Fees and Subscription 367,362 336,005
Bank charges and Commission 28,013 2.39%
Court Fees and Legal Expenses 0,000 4,958
Payment to Auditor:
Audit Fees 15,000
Tax Audit Fees =
AGM & Meeting Expenses 7,925 120,734
QOut of Pocket Expenses B
Certification -
Professional and Consultation Fees 225,771 608,649
Brokerage and Commission s
Donations, Charity and Scholarship 19,500 29,932
Directors remunaration & Sitting fees 20,000 25,000
Discount allowed =
Pooja expanses 4,703
Computer maintenance 169,231 173,624
Repairs and Office maintenance 150, 0 161,736
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets =~
Miscellaneous Expenses 2,190 2,150
3,402,649 5,005,650
17 |PROVISIONS & WRITE OFFs
Provision for Standard & Sub Standard assets 4,614 310 5,374,920
Provision against NPA
Provision against NPA Finance Charges
Bad Debts Written OFf 1,142 2,011,691
Provision for Diminutions in Investments
Short Provision for Income-tax
4,615,452 7,386,611
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INDO ASIA FINANCE LIMITED
Schedule to the Balance Sheet for the period ended 31st March 2017
[os required in Terms of paragraph BB of Nnn—Banking Financial Cornpqnizs
Prudenticl Norms({Reserve Bank} Directicns 2007 ]
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Amotirt olt- Amount
Particulars standing overdue
]éghi ities Eg- z
(1} |Loens and edvances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of
irterest accrued thereon but not paid:
{a) Debenfures :  Secured 21411 0.00
¢ Unzecured Q.00 (X e
(other than falling within the meaning of public deposits)
(b} Deferred Credits 000 000
{c) Term Loons 0.00 0.00
{d} Inter-corporate loans and borrowing 18587 Q00
{&) Commercial Poper 000 Q.00
(f} Public Depozsits 0.00 000
{g) Other Loans {Loan from Franchiser) 0.0 Q.00
39958 0.00
(2} |Break-up of (1XT) cbove (Outstanding public deposits
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid):
(&) In the form of Unsecured debentures F 5
{b) In the Form of partly secured debentures ie. debentures
where there is o shartfall in the volue of security - -
{c} Other public deposits - -
Particulars Amount
owtstanding
Azzets side:
(3} |Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables
[ather than those included in (4) below]:
{a) Secured -
(b) Unzecured 1356
{4} |Break up of Leased Aszets and Stock on hire and
hypetheeation loans counting towards EL/HP activities
(i} Lease ozsets incleding fease rentals under sundry debrors:
(o) Financial lease 0.00
(b)) Operating lease 0,00
(i) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:
(g} Assets on Hire 34081
(b) Repoasessed Assets .00
{ili) Hypathecation loans counting towards EL/HP cctivities
{a} Logns where agsets have been repossessed o.00
{b) Loans other than (ajabove 102249
54>
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INDO ASIA FINANCE LIMITED

Schedule to the Balance Sheet for the period ended 315t March 2017
fas required in terms of paragraph 9BE of MNon-Banking Financial Companies

Predential Morms{Reserve Bank) Directions 2007]

Particulars

Amourrt out-
standing

Market
Value

(3] |Break-up of Investments:
Current Investments :
1 Cuoted :
(i) Shores: (a) Equity
(b) Préference
[} Debentures and Bands
{if)  Units of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v} Others (Please specify)
. LUhquoted:
(i} Shares: (a) Equity
(0} Preference
(i1} Debentures and Bands
(i) Units of mutunl funds
{iv) Gavernment Securities
(v} Others (Flease specify)
.ong Term investments:
1 Grsoted :
(i) Shares: {a) Equity
(b} Preference
(i} Debentures and Bonds
(iif}  Units of mutual funds
(iv} Government Securities
(v) Others (Bank Depazits)
2. Unouoted :

(I} Shares: {(a) Equity
{b) Preference

{ii) Debantures and Bands
(i} Units of mutesl funds
{iv] Government Securities
(] Others - Bank Deposits
Total
Less: Provigion for Diminution far lang term investments

a9

0.3z
000

(00
0,00
[ELT)
000

19

028
.00

Q.00
Q.00
a.00
0.00

370
.58

548
258

Total

112

2,90/
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INDO ASIA FINANCE LIMITED

Schedule to the Balance Sheet for the period ended 31st March 2017

[as required in terms of paragraph $BB of Mon-Banking Financial Companies
Prudential Morms{Reserve Bank) Directions 2007]

)

Borrower group-wise clossification of oll leased assets, stock-on -hire and loans and odvances :

Armourt of met provisions

Dite: 29-May-2017

Categary Secured Unsegured Tatal
1Related Parties
(a) Subsidiaries 00 000 000
{b) Companies in the same group Q.00 0.00 .00
{c¥Other related parties 0,00 0.0 000
Z2.Other than related parties 1363.41 0.00 136341
Totwal 136341 000 136341
{7} |Irmvestor group-wise clossificotion of all imestments { current ond long term) in shares and secorities (beth
quoted and unquoted)
Value/Break up
or fair value or
Categary MAY Book Value (Met of Provisions)
1.Reloted Parties
[a) Subsidiaries Q.00 00a
(b) Companies in the same group .00 Q.00
(c) Other related porties 0.00 0.00
2.0ther than related parties 370 548
Total 7o 548
[8) |Other Information
Particulors Amount
{ 1) |Gress MNen-Performing Assets
(o} Reloted Porties o.00
(b} Other than related parties 0.00
(i} [Mer Nen-Performing Assets
{a) Relgted Parties 0,00
(b} Other than reloted parties Q.00
(i} | Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt (Duwring the year) Q.00
As per my repert of even dated
sd/- Suf-
for MEAMAKRISHMAR Padham J Challani V. qu.ﬂl-l'l'ﬂl"
[EHARTERED ACCOUMNTAMT] [Managing Director] Company Secretay
[DIM, NO: 02052216]
<d/- Sd/- Sd/-
MREAMAKRISHMNAN Lakshmi Marashma Rdo T K Abdul Manaf
[EHARTERED ACCOUMNTAMT] [Director] CFO
(M. NO: 125271 [BIN, NC: O1275880]

«<56)>




INDO ASIA FINANCE LIMITED 2016-2017

INDO ABTA r'l:mun’:n- LIM

[‘T‘BD
xnrr.:s TO "I“HE- AOOO_UH‘_I_.‘B

secounting principies n

1 ol the Coronpeanies Auct,
2013 road with Bule 7 of the Companics (Apcounts] Hubkes, 2004, tll the Standards of Accounting or any
pddendum thereto are prescribed by Central Governmen! in eomsultation aod recommendation of the National
Financinl Reporting Authority, the existing Acccunting Standards notified under the Compaoies Act, 195G (the
TArt) ahall continue 10 apply, Consequently, tThess finoncial statements dre propored o comply noall material
napects with the Accounting Standards notiffied wodes sub-sectbon (30 of Seetion 211 of the Ast [Compurries

Al saacta and labilities are claasificd as current or non-current s per the com paood nocmed speraiding coele
wiure of servioes and the
time betweon the aoquisition of oswets for processing and thelr realization in cash and cazh equivalents, The
company has ascertaioncd  ils operating eyele as 12 mooths: for the purpose of current BCOoonscurnent

[ilreome from Hypothecation lan tTransacthon is accoontod on aeeraal baesie e per the Internnl Bate of

ineomme recapmition, valuation of inventmenta, caplital adequacy and provisioning for non-performing asssts,
The Company has taken all possible steps for recovery of old dues, In fact the company has fled 187 moins
for recovery in vericus courts, In some cases the suits have snaded and court has 1o pass the final order for

1 B oo ddvein wubeatantiallby reaclt in

el contingent
linbilities, which are accounted in the vear of payment. There has been considerable reduction in expensos

reduction in strength Of employess on consolidation the work load. Since the company has aken n docision

Schediake 11 of the Comparnics Act, 20030 Pursuant to achedube [ of the Companies Act, 20138 the changes

considersd wherever necessary. Current investments are valued at lower of cost ad stariget volue foet npaci

ted H1. Cudhive & Co., Chartered Accountant as infernal additers. Thsy dm
prabrrnitting reparts an Moenthly intervals and thease reports are cegularky roview by the board and corrective

Provision for current tax ig made after taking into consideration bonefite sdmissible. ander provisions. of)
neome Tax Act, 1961, Deferred Tax resuiting from timing difference’ betwesn bools profit and tasslile prafic (s
aocausiied for veing the tax rates and laws that have been enaoted or substaniively anacted as oo the balance
aheet date. The Deferred tax asset s recognised and carsied forward only 1o the cxtent {har theee I8 a
reasonable certainty that the asset will be realized in futare. While company hos made provisien for defemed

Z1.
1. BIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PFOLICIES:

a) These Minancial staicments are prepared i sccordance with the geonoradly. acoepiod
Incdin under the historical cost conventlon on acorusl basis, Pursaant o Section 10
{PAecunting Standards) Rules, 2006} and the other relevant proviaions of the Companics Aot, 2013,
sgzd other oriteria set out in Bchedals (11 to the Companées Act, 20130 Baged oz the o
classification of assets and Habilities,

b} Income Recognition:
Feturn Toéethod |
[ii§The company hos followed  prudentinl norms preseribed by the Ressree Bank of India in respect of
the oocnshment of security, Howesver during the carrent year the company has becn cautings in
extending flnance and limited their operation by the mackes, Since, maost of the debis hove beoorme
non-prrforming the cffective recovery/ revenne Troam speoati
rexhiuced income. Al okl recoverics against bad debts are accountod aa ather income

o) Exponditure:
Expenses are accounted on aocrual basis except in the case of onus 1o employes
o the fulivwing heads
1. Finance ost Has oome down from 9178 Lakhe te 2185 Lakhs. This is Basacnlly oo acoouant of infarost
pasd on bank borrowings which has boan liguidarted daring the current year.
= Empluy\cr bercfits and expenses hos come down Teom S0.54 Laldhs 160 32,02 Lakhs oo account af
o ConCerrals b radovety of old accounta agents whoever paid salary for bringing in cusiemers aco Beor
rommoved from: scrvicen,
3. Onher expeoscs bas come down from 50,05 Lakhs o 34.08 Lakhbs on account of geoessl redoctie fo
expondiiure comumosalate with nctivity, The details are furnished under schdeale 1.
4. The provision for write offas per BB guide lncs
O pccounts of Loxies no tax provision has boeo made

d) Fixed Assets:
Fixted Sanets are atatod ot historicnl ooet less accumulated depreciation.

o) Depreciathon:
Deprocintion on owned nssets have been provided ander Straight Line Methed ot the vaves proscribed in
the useful lfe of the assers are adjusted agminst reserves Boaurphaa,

) Valuation of Investments:
Leng-term investments are stated ot cost and provision for dimdnuation @ value, eiher than temporaey, i
vahae,

£ Internal Audits
The Company has apps
action whereves necessary i taken by the baard.

h) Taxes on Income
tax no provizion has been made for current tax on aceount of iDaca.

i} Debontuse Intoereat
When compaged with: previous wyoar there @ redacthon on nooouant of repeymment

i) Bad Debias Recoversd

During the current year due to cfforts guat in by s we have recovered o mom of e 305, 17 501~ Thid hies
been secounted nm Had Debis Recovered and meented os income in cur income statemant. The alaove amonmnt
includes o sum of Ba 535, 17,501 /- towards bagd debts written off during the Finanocdial soss 201430185 We
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have tnloen nll steps p-oa.ai_bl:— jni_-lud_i_:@ ﬁ]jr.g A it ps well ns 'hri.rl.‘pging_ the parties for settlements by
appointment of Arbitrator for mr'l_'y settlement, In most of the acoounts we have succecded for scilbemiconl
through arbitrator. We esxpect substantial improvements during the coming vears in this regard.

k] Provision for Hypothecation Debta

as per the norms applicable to NBFC we have miade provisions &t the rate of .35 for Standard assets, 25%
for substnndard assets and 50% for Doonbts full Assets. Wherever there are loas assets we have provided
100%:. The total provision made is a5 under. —

N of Accounts |Amoant Cutstanding Frovision Made,

Standard Assets 24 862 347
Zuh Standard Asnets T | -
Doubta full Asaets 9228619 | 4,614,310
Losa Assets

iy Total 45 34,091,466 | 4,614,310
Dniring the current vear the company has not extended any further advances and concentrated only on
TECOVEries.

Change of Category

We have been granted NBFC License under Category A, which allow us 1o raise public deposits for funding,

However during the next year we indent to change the category to B, since we are not raising any public

deposits for the past Four years for funding purposes. We indent to approach REF in this regard during 1he

Current year.

m) Statutory Lisbility

The company has no defaaived in payment of TDE, Income Tax, Advance Tax, Provided fund, ESDand other

Stamocy payments as of 31-03-2017

BALANCE SHEET

a) The company has issued secured redesmable Mon Convertible Debentures redecmable at par oot 1he end of

one year, the detail thereof as under:

Aot Rate of Interest Beourity

214,11
Lacs

12%

the debenture halders for time io redeem the debentures. The company is making payment of intereat on
debentures regularly. The company has plans to dispose off some land to redeem the liability, Negotiation
for disposal of land is under way.

b} Other secured lowns are sccured against the specific assets purchased under hire purchass
scheme/ securiipation.

¢} The stock on hire represents  installments & other docs Net of advance hire chargos. and the cost ol
repoascased asscls,

d} The :aund.ry debtors and creditors balances are subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

PROFIT AND LOSE ACCOURT
No provision has been made in the accounts for managerial remuneration ; The directors of the company
econgidering the prosent nancial positions and bas also express their dosite not take any remuneration foomn
the company in the form of managerial remuaneration

aj Interest paid/credited to directors on Directors Loans.” MIL * /= (previous year ™ NIL %

b) Auditor's Remuneration

12 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
For Statutory Audit, Tax Audit . Limited Review, Ra 50 000/ - Rs H‘.‘ﬂd-
Remuneration to Whale Time Directors [including Managing Director) [ in Bupees | -
12 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
31.03.2017 31.03.2016
Salary - =
PerquisitesVMahied as per LT Rules)

.Eil:til:lﬁ_ Fecs 20,000 —ﬁ
20,000 f

d] Mrs. Pooja Challani has been appointed as Women Director on 26th September, 2015 and resigned on
4th March, 2016. In her place Mrs. Swapna Powan Kochar has been appointed on 4th March, 2016 as
Women DHrector. Tbﬁwa stock exchange stipulations with respect to appointment of women
director has been complied with. She is still continuing as a director

&) i} Since no commission is paid fpayable to any director, the Computation of net profit-in accordance with

Section 198 of the compandes Act, 2013 has not been made.
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<+ [ GENERAL
a} Scgmental Information: Company is operating on ons broad sepment namely Hypothecation Loans within
the state of Tamilnsdu and heace no separate aegmiental resulis have been piven,

by = 12 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
T 31.03.3017 31.03.2015
|Profit for the vear after tnxation [in Rs] A {T, 905, 206 fay) [21,181,0860.07
MNumber of eguity shares of Face Value of Ra 10/ sach £, 030363, G0, 0 IS0 00
Basic and diluted Earning Per Share [in Ra) (AT = [T _EAas)

o} Related Party Transactions:
As por Accounting Standard 18, issued by The Institute af Chartered Accountant of Indin, the diselsures of
transactions with the related parties as defined in the acoounting standord are piven belown

List of Related Brartics with whom transactions have talken place 8 relntionship

[ SNG, 3 Mnrme of the mpn.;d ERITY _ Relationahip Ermuarkn ]
1 [PADIIAM 5 CHALLANI “‘Tx:‘::‘::‘l‘“’“ Direcior

Enterpriscs which swec
2 Padham .3 Choalla (Hu vwned, or have HLUF
significant inflasnos
The sature and volume of transactions of the company during the year with the relaied partics are ns
foallensz: | Rupeos in Lakhn )

Enterprises
which are .
: Hey Mansgemont Retative of Koy Management
Particulars m\.rnrd ar have wP‘erscrﬁ’:n! pm:.!-‘:w,.-: o

significant

influence
Managerial Rernuneratian =
Rent Pavments - J Padboomehoand Bt 2540
Rent Pavment - P Shobha = .05
Interest F{mﬁunhk-gw Shert Term 2 = = 5
Un Secured Lo Pavable 185.87 - -

d] Diwidend R N

Druring the currest year the company has nor declare amy dividend due to losses, The Company el
unclaimed dividend of Be.3.47 Lakhs, out of which s sum of Fs. 1,94 Lakhs hsd transiered 1o Irnvestior
Education & Protection Fund in last year, and the remadning amount of Rs. 1.53 Lakhs Has been
teanaferead 1o IEPF aceoint in this ¥ear. In the tirrent finnncinl year this has been paid and there is o
liabikity in this regardsa

) Contingent Linbilitien:
S.No.  (Particulars 12 Months Ended | 12 Months Ended
ha } . S1.03.2017 | 31.03.20145
1 Estimated womownt of contracts remaining to L] ML
=z Deposited Sales Tax Hability of s, 92 1207 92 1 B2
This ameount of Deposit 15 to be claimed from Bales Tax Depariment sl company i nol assessable o
Sales Tax.
) Earning in Foreign Currenoy E NIL
E} Expenditure in Forcign Currency MIL

h] INCOME TAX AND TDS
The company hns several pending nesessments in various stages. The company had gone an appenl ageinst
dues Jevied by income tax department and such appeal are pending. However this eompoany had mnde
payments in such a way that even if the assessment goes against the compisny Chere will be o b ot i,
i) Asidentified by management and relisd upon by the suditors there is Be smeunt due 1o Saall Soale
Industries in tertos of "The Micro, Small nnd Mediven Emorpriscs Development Act 200067,

M) Previous year figures are regroupes freclassified {rearranged wherever nacesnnsy

k) Previous year figures are for the period of 12 months and eurrent vesr figneros are for the peciod of 12
miontha, - ;
An per our report of cven date attached
For N.RAMAKRISHNAN

Chartered Accountanks 84 F
PADMAM J CHALLANI Fdy
[EMRECTOR] IO ABDUL MANAR
sdj |DIN, NO: 00052216]  CHIEF FINANCIAL OFEICER
N.RAMAKRTISHNAN
[CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT) Self =y
M. WO: 12527] R A V. RAJT KUMAR

[DIRECTOR| COMPANY SECRETARY
[, WO 0127 5880]
Place: Chennand
Dnter 29-Mag-2017F
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Route Map to the Venue of the A.G.M.

“QUORUM"
Shankar Business Space,
Mo. 54, Nana Street, T.MNagar,
Chennai- 600017
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Fursuant to section 105(8) of the Companios Act 2013 and rule T9(3) of the Companias (Managemert
and Administration) Rules, 2014]
CiN: LES181TN1920PLCO19060

Namie of the company: INDO ASIA FINANGE LIMITED

Registered office: 15, NEW GIRI ROAD, T.NAGAR, CHENNAL-GOUD1T
Mame of the membern|s):
Registered Address:
E-mail id:

Folio NoJ Client Id:;

DP 1D

I'We, being the member {s)of .._.......... shares of the abova named company, hereby appoint

[P T R S
Addrass;
E-mail Id:

Signataned................, or failing him

2 Mame: ...

Address:

E-mail id:

Slgremtures: ... i or failing him

L e T P
Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:..............., or failing hirm

as myfour proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for medus and on myfour behalf at the Annual General
meeling of the company, to be held on Monday 257 September, 2017 from 11.00 am. at Sharikar
Business Space, No. 5/4, Nana Street, T.MNagar, Chennai- 600017 and -at any adiournment theraof.

ffix
B e

Signed this..........day of...........o0.. 2017
Signature of shareholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Mote: This form of prexy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Mawating.
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Attendance slip

Please Fill the Attendance Slip and Hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting Venue
Joint sharcholders may obtain additional Attendance Slip on request

DP Id:.

Client Id: Reg. Foliono,
No.of sharesheld.

I certify that I .am a member/ proxy for the member of the Company,

I hereby record my presence at the Twenty Seventh Annual General Meeting of the
Company held on at a.m. at

Signature of the member/ proxy Signature of the member/ proxy
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